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Re: Chi Operating, Inc., OGRID 4378 
Case No. 14353 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

In Case No. 14353 Chi Operating, Inc. (Chi) seeks approval of a waterflood project. 19.15.26.8 
NMAC provides, in relevant part, that the division may only grant injection permits to operators . 
in compliance with 19.15.5.9 NMAC, commonly known as "Part 5.9." The Oil Conservation 
Division (OCD) entered its appearance in Case No. 14353 to alert the hearing examiners to the 
fact that Chi was put of compliance with Part 5.9, and therefore could not obtain approval of the 
waterflood project. At the time the OCD filed its entry of appearance, the financial assurance 
report on OCD's website showed that Chi was out of compliance with Part 5.9 because it had 
not posted the required single well financial assurance for one of its inactive wells. Chi has 
since resolved that issue. However, the OCD has found additional Part 5.9 issues. 

Part 5.9 requires, in part, that operators be in compliance with financial assurance requirements 
of 19.15.8.9 NMAC, and not have too many wells in violation of the inactive well rule, 19.15.25.8 
NMAC. The number of non-compliant inactive wells allowed depends on the size of the 
operator. As the operator of record of 115 wells, Chi can have no more than 5 wells in violation 
of the inactive well rule and still be in compliance with Part 5.9. 

The financial assurance requirements include the requirement that all state or fee wells that 
have been inactive for more than two years and are not plugged and released be covered by a 
single-well financial assurance. A single-well financial assurance is required even if the well is 
also covered by a blanket financial assurance, even if the well is on approved temporary 
abandonment status, and even if the wellbore has been plugged. 

The OCD website includes a financial assurance report and an inactive well list to help 
operators track their compliance with those requirements. Those lists do not show all violations, 
however, because the computer only looks at the compliance of wells that have reported 
production or injection at some point in time. (Including wells that never reported production or 
injection would result in including wells for which an APD was issued, even if that well was 
never drilled, or was just recently completed.) 
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Chi's well list includes a large number of wells that have never reported produclion or injection;. 
I have researched the well files for those wells, and found the following violations of the inactive 
well rule and the single well financial assurance requirements: 

Elkan #002, 30-025-38525. The well file indicates that the wellbore of this well was plugged in 
2006. The well is not considered "plugged" for purposes of the inactive well rule because the ' 
well site has not been cleaned up and released as required by 19.15.25.10 NMAC. The site j 
should have been cleaned no later than one year after the plugging of the wellbore. The OCDj 
issued Chi a letter of violation, dated 3-18-08, regarding the need to clean the well site. This j 
well is a fee well that has been inactive for more than two years. This well is in violation of both 
the inactive well rule and the single well financial assurance requirements. If Chi completes thp 
cleanup of the site and the district office approves the release of the well, the well will not be in 
violation of the inactive well rule and will not require a single-well financial assurance. 

I 
Elkan #002Y, 30-025-38186. The well file indicates this well was drilled, and the wellbore , 
plugged, in January 2007. Again, the well is not considered plugged because the site has not 
been cleaned and released. The OCD issued Chi a letter of violation, dated 3-18-08, regarding 
the need to clean the well site. This well is a fee well that has been inactive for more than twoi. 
years. This well is in violation of both the inactive well rule and the single well financial 
assurance requirements. 

Footjoy 14 State #001, 30-015-33721. According to the well file, this well was drilled in 2005.' 
Chi filed a notice of intent to plug the well dated January 8, 2009, but nothing appears in the well 
file to show that the well has been plugged. This is a state well that has been inactive for more 
than two years. This well is in violation of both the inactive well rule and the single well financial 
assurance requirements. 

In Bounds Com #001, 30-015-31600. From the documents in the well file, it appears that the 
wellbore of this well was plugged in 2002, but the well is not considered plugged because of | 
unresolved pit closure issues. This is a fee well that has been inactive for more than two years. 
The well is in violation of both the inactive well rule and the single well financial assurance 
requirements. 

A/lunchkin Fed #007, 30-015-33933. According to the well file, this well was drilled in 
November 2006. The well file includes a notice of intent to plug back, but there is no further 
documentation to indicate whether that was done. The OCD issued Chi a letter of violation 
dated 8-6-09 regarding the1 inactive well violation. Because this well is federal, there is no 
requirement for a single well financial assurance. 

Nicols 30 State Com #002, 30-015-36788. According to the well file, this well was drilled in ' 
December of 2008 and January of 2009. Chi filed a notice of intent to plug, which was i 
approved with the condition that the work be completed by 9-26-09. No further information ' 
appears in the well file. The inactive well rule requires a well to be plugged within 90 days after 
a 60-day period following suspension of drilling operations or a determination that the well is no 
longer usable for beneficial purposes. The well is in violation of the inactive well rule. Because 
this state well has not been inactive for more than two years, it is not yet in violation of the | 
single-well financial assurance requirements. 

I 

Oxy Marsh Hawk State #002, 30-025-38309. From the well file, it appears that this well was 
drilled in October 2007, and the wellbore was plugged in January of 2008. The well is not 
considered plugged because the site has not been cleaned and released. It is in violation of the 
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inactive wel! rule because site cleanup was not completed within one year of the plugging of the 
wellbore. The state well has been or soon will be inactive for more than two years, and that will 
put it in violation of the single-well financial assurance requirements. 

Salado Fed. #001. 30-025-38402. The well file indicates that the wellbore of this well was 
plugged 8-6-07. It has not been released. It appears that there may be unresolved issues 
involving a pit closure. Because this well is federal, it is not in violation of the single-well 
financial assurance requirements. 

Silver Bullet #001, 30-015-21789. It appears from the documents in the well file that the 
wellbore of this well was plugged after a re-entry in 2005. The well is not considered plugged 
because the site has not been cleaned and released. This state well has been inactive for more 
than two years and is in violation of the single-well financial assurance requirements in addition 
to the inactive well rule. 

WC 4 #001, 30-015-31773. The status of this well is unclear from the well file. There is an 
extension on an APD until a date in 2003. There are no documents in the file indicating the well 
was drilled. However, there is an approved application for closure of a drilling pit, dated 7-1 6-
07. If this fee well was drilled in 2003, it is in violation of the inactive well rule and the single-
well financial assurance requirements. 

Please encourage Chi to review the well files for these wells. If Chi disagrees with the OCD's 
analysis of the information in the well files, please let us know. If the information in the well files 
is incorrect or out of date, please work with the relevant district office to correct those errors. 

The OCD performed this record review for Chi in an effort to move forward with Case 14353. 
However, it is Chi's responsibility to be aware of the compliance status of its wells and take the 
appropriate actions to stay in compliance. It is disturbing to learn that the OCD issued letters of 
violation putting Chi on notice of three of the issues identified above, yet it appears that Chi did 
nothing to return those wells to compliance. 

If Chi is still out of compliance with Part 5.9 when Case 14353 is heard, the OCD will be 
prepared to present evidence of the Part 5.9 violations. 

Daniel Sanchez 
Compliance and Enforcement Manager 

Ec: Gail MacQuesten, OCD Attorney 
Larry "Buddy" Hill, District 1 
Randy Dade, District 2 
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